State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session October 6th, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Councilmembers Baxter, Griffin, Ross, Gaynor and Foster (6:04). Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the September 15th, 2020 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Ms. Griffin, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Willie Wright, City Manager, presented the council with various water leaks throughout the city created by the tremendous rains from hurricane Sally. Mr. Wright will follow through in submitting the damages to FEMA.

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in special session on **October 8th**, **2020** at 11:00 a.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Councilmembers Baxter, Ross and Gaynor. Absent: Griffin and Foster. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 11-46-55 et seq., of the Alabama Code, the council must canvass the results of the run-off election held on October 6th, 2020. There being no provisional ballots, the City Manager called out the number of precinct votes, absentee votes and hand counted absentee votes from the print out received from the election inspector.

The City Manager tallied all votes to include precinct votes, absentee votes and absentee hand counted votes and the results were as follows:

MAYOR

Isabell "Fronnie" Boyd	585
Jimmy Ramage	198
<u>COUNCIL – D</u>	ISTRICT NO. 1
Betty Baxter	68
Gerald Holland	81
COUNCIL – D	ISTRICT NO. 2
Alexandria Griffin	52
Latisher Hall	108

Mr. Gaynor moved to approve the canvass of the run-off election as presented. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried. A Certificate of Election for Isabell Boyd and Gerald Holland and Latisher Hall will be issued.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the meeting adjourned with a second by Mrs. Ross.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

	Linda Faust	
SEAL	Date	

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

Brundidge, Alabama.

SEAL

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session October 20th, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Councilmembers Baxter, Ross and Gaynor. Absent: Griffin and Foster. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the October 6th and October 8th, 2020 council meetings were presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Baxter second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mayor Boyd opened the meeting with a public hearing. Due to no one in attendance from the person requesting the rezoning, Mr. Gaynor moved the council table this public hearing until which time this person can be in attendance. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea, the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2021-01, canvass of October 6th, 2020 run off. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Linda Faust, City Clerk, reviewed the FY2020 August Financials.

djourned with a second by Mrs. Ross, all voted yea.
Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and
orrect copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on

file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street,

Date

There being no further business to come before the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the meeting be

Linda Faust